
 

           DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE 

            AIR EDUCATION AND TRAINING COMMAND 

 
 

 
                 31 October 2024 

 

MEMORANDUM FOR  82 TRW/PA 

  

FROM:  82 SFS/S4C 

 

SUBJECT:  Combat Arms Trespass Notice 

 

1.  Combat Arms is requesting the following item to be posted, during the month of November, 

in the Sheppard Senator and any off-base local newspapers. 

 

2.  All Personnel:  The Sheppard AFB Combat Arms firing ranges are located North of Missile 

Rd Gate and across from the Heritage Center.  The Rifle/Pistol range is enclosed, however, the 

Grenade Range is open.  During firing operations a red flag or streamer will be flown or during 

decreased visibility a red rotating beacon will be displayed.  Please note that trespassing is not 

only illegal but also very dangerous due to gunfire.  The Sheppard AFB ranges are not open to 

the public and are for official use only.  If you have a valid need for entry or if you have any 

questions concerning this matter please contact a Combat Arms instructor at 940-676-2251 or 

DSN 676-2251 or by visiting us at 1402 Birdwell Road, Sheppard AFB, TX 76311. 

 

2.  If you have any questions or concerns please contact TSgt Perez at 676-2251. 

 

 

 

 

                                                                NICHOLE PEREZ, TSgt, USAF 

        NCOIC Combat Arms 

         

 


